Mark Thomas

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jotform <noreply@jotform.com>
Tuesday, November 28, 2023 11:39 AM

Mark Thomas

Your request has been approved.

Your request has been approved.

Learning Environment Grant - Scope

Submission

School District

School Board Meeting

School District Point of Contact Name
School District Point of Contact Email
Full School Name

School Address

Site Contact

Title

Email

Primary Phone Number

Scope Option 1 - Please describe what is
included in this scope option and
associated costs for each component:

Scope Option 1 - How does this scope
address learning environment
improvements supported by this grant?

Scope Option 1 - What impact area(s)
does this scope address?

Todd County Schools

Second Monday of the month

Mark Thomas

mark.thomas@todd.kyschools.us

Todd County Central High _School

806 South Main Street, Elktt;n, Kentucky, 42220
Chris Skipworth

Energy Champion
chris.skipworth@todd.kyschools.us

(270) 265-2506

Lunch Covered Patio - concrete paid and sunshades. Size and
material will be determined by the cost of the concrete and
material for the sun shade. The intent will be to spend the
$10,000 to get as much of this done as possible

s

Currently the school doesn’t have an outdoor area for eating
and our students would like another option for eating than our
out of date cafeteria. This area could also be used as an outdoor
learning area. Our FMD department has shown interest in being
able to have an area to take their students as well.

Health & Wellness

Creativity
STEAM
= - =



Scope Option 1 - Impact area(s)

Scope Option 2 - Please describe what is
included in this scope option and
associated costs for each component:

Scope Option 2 - How does this scope
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improvements supported by this grant?

Scope Option 2 - What impact area(s)
does this scope address?

Scope Option 2 - Impact area(s)
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improvements supported by this grant?
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does this scope address?

Scope Option 3 - Impact area(s)
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Creativity

~STEAM (science; technology, engineering, arts and
- mathematics)

Upgrades to the cafeteria. Looking at adding some technology
to communicate to students current and upcoming events.
Updating the appearance to make it look more modern instead
of a prison. Would plan to get as much done as the $10,000
would allow.

Currently one of the places our students dread to go to is our
cafeteria. It is very dated and has a prison feel about it. The
windows are old and are not very energy efficient and probably
could be replaced to help. Our cafeteria is also used for testing
and club meetings and an update to it’s appearance can help
raise moral in the student body.

Health & Wellness
Accessibility & Equity
Creativity

Energy Upgrades

Upgrades to our Library. The carpert needs replacing and many
of the windows are dated and poorly insulated. Also, some
upgrades to the appearance to bring a more modern look would
help student learning and moral. We planned to use the
$10,000 as efficiently as possible to update this area.

Testing and SPED classes are offered in the Library and updates
will help students focus on their work.

Health & Wellness
Accessibility & Equity
Creativity

STEAM

Energy Upgrades




Please check the box to acknowledge that
all projects must be finished by the Yes | acknowledge the deadline
assigned deadline of August 1, 2025.




